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  EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the
sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

From:
To: Submissions
Subject: Draft Waste Management and Minimisation Plan Submission.
Date: Sunday, 18 August 2024 9:28:54 pm

 

Draft Waste Management and Minimisation Plan

Sally Dryland

On farm recycling and minimisation of waste have been a focus for many industry leader
groups.

Fonterra conduct an annual audit for farm waste which includes checking what companies
farmers have used for recycling. Gone are the days of having a skip bin where all manner of
things are placed with both the processors and waste company representatives putting
more restrictions on what can be placed in the skip bins.

To gain New Zealand Farm Assurance Plus (NZFAP) accreditation recycling and waste
management plans and proof must be produced and signed off within the annual audit.

Many of these programme initiatives are being incentivised by supporting farmers to
overcome barriers such as cost and transport.

A few examples of recycling available to farmers are  

agrecovery for drench and large plastic drums, calf meal bags. Regular local
collections at farm supply stores and on farm
Plasbac for silage wrap and bailing twine. Collected and transported out of area to
be recycled into plastic culverts etc

These services come at a cost – with some suppliers building the recycling into the initial
purchase (agrecovery) or plasbac at $30 per bag and $50 per bag to be picked up = $80. As
a small farm we used 3 of these bags last year. ($240)

In the 311kg of waste spoken of by TDC per person it is unclear if this includes rural
dwellers within the Tararua district.  

It is noted that within plan there is no mention (that I could find) of rural vs urban impacts
on Council waste services.

Many if not all farms have areas for green waste – rightfully identified as the biggest
influencers of GHG in landfill for Tararua District Council. It’s always encouraging to see
local urban community members band together to feed the chooks or pigs their food
scraps and this may be an untapped way to address community scraps.

I support an educational approach with targets, one of which I would encourage being –
engagement with community representative groups such as Tararua Federated Farmers.

I would like to see that Council identify what amounts of waste are produced by each rating
group (similar to roading) – waste should be a targeted rate – very little UAGC would be
justified.

TDC again have had a very short timeline for this draft plan “consultation” - for it to be
discussed more I would request/support a minimum of 30 working days be set aside for
meaningful engagement with impacted community members.

This is an individual submission.

I do not wish to speak to my submission.
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